SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS, LABOR AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

March 05, 2001 Hearing Room C 3:00 PM Tapes 41 - 42

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Sen. Roger Beyer, Chair Sen. Avel Gordly, Vice-Chair
	Sen. Jason Atkinson
	Sen. Tony Corcoran
	Sen. Ryan Deckert
	Sen. Steve Harper
	Sen. Charles Starr
STAFF PRESENT:	Keith Putman, Committee Administrator Pam Brunell, Committee Assistant

SB 485 – Work Session
461 – Work Session
106 – Public Hearing
297 – Public Hearing and Work Session
305 – Public Hearing and Work Session
316 – Public Hearing
609 – Public Hearing

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words</u>. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

ГАРЕ/#	Speaker	Comments
ТАРЕ 41, А		
001	Chair Beyer	Calls meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. and opens public hearing on SB 106.
SB 106 – PU	BLIC HEARING	
012	Keith Putman	Committee Administrator. Explains SB 106.
020	Sen. Bill Fisher	Senate District 23. Expresses his support of SB 106 and submits amendments (EXHIBIT A).
086	Dennis Parker	Commercial Pilot. Submits written material and signed petitions (EXHIBIT B) in support of SB 106.
161 Ann Crook	Director, Oregon Department of Aviation. Discusses SB 106 (EXHIBIT C). Offers the three conditions needed for an operator to install a fuel facility:	
	• Validation from the Department of Aviation that it is an airport.	
	• Agreement from airport manager.	
	• And \$250 fee.	
260	Mike Pongracz	EAA Chapter 292. Expresses his views of SB 106 (EXHIBIT D). Proposes an alternate solution.
310	Andy Anderson	Oregon State Experimental Aircraft Association, Inc. Testifies in support of SB 106 (EXHIBIT E).
380	Bill Franke	Captain, Civil Air Patrol. Adds further information on SB 106.

450	Penny Miltenberger	Licensed pilot. Testifies in support of SB 106.
460	Glenda Radvansky	Albany Municipal Airport. Reiterates the need for 24 hour pilot self-fueling.
465	Bob Albers	State Fire Marshall Office. Asserts that his office has no objection to the intent of SB 106, but conveys concern about the confusing way it is written (EXHIBIT F).
460	Staff	Submits written testimony, HB Aviation LLC, Independence State Airport (EXHIBIT G).
510	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on SB 106 and opens work session on SB 461.
<u>TAPE 42, A</u>	VERSION	
<u>SB 461 – WOR</u>		European SD 4(1 and 1 amondment
025	Putman Chair Davar	Explains SB 461and –1 amendment.
030	Chair Beyer	Notes for the record the dealers association estimated costs for installations.
060	Sen. Corcoran	Expresses concern for the financial burden on small operators effected by SB 461.
090	Albers	Mentions the impact of self-service in Oregon and number of
206	Son Condly	card locks, but offers no opinion. MOTION: Moves to AMEND SB 461.
200	Sen. Gordly	VOTE: 7-0
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
211	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves SB 461 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 5-2
		AYE:5 - Atkinson, Gordly, Harper, Starr, Beyer RNAY:2 - Corcoran, Deckert
	Chair Beyer	The motion CARRIES.
	Chan Deyer	SEN. BEYER will lead discussion on the floor.
260	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on SB 461 and opens work session on SB 485.
<u>SB 485 – WOR</u>	RK SESSION	
268	Putman	Reports status of SB 485 and introduces a simulated engrossed version of SB 485 as a work in progress. Submits –2
290	John Shilts	amendment. Administrator, Workers' Compensation Division. Updates the
290	John Shints	work on SB 485 by Management Labor Advisory Committee (MLAC).
370	Chair Beyer	Asks about –2 amendments.
375	Charlie Cheek	Legislative Council. Discusses –2 amendments as previewing the sunset issue.
430	Rob Douglas	Oregon Self- Insurers Association. Presents additional amendments to SB 485.
420	Ross Dwinell	Oregon Self-Insurers Association. Submits proposed amendments (EXHIBIT H). Discusses pre-existing conditions.
TAPE 41, B		
030	Dwinell	Continues with Section 3 and further explains the proposed amendments to SB 485.
155	Chair Beyer	Puts SB 485 on agenda 3/14/01. Closes work session on SB 485 and opens a public hearing on SB 297.
SB 297 – PUBI	LIC HEARING	
175	Putman	Explains SB 297.

180	Shilts	Presents testimony on SB 297 (EXHIBIT I).
305	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on SB 297 and opens work session on SB 297.
<u>SB 297 – V</u>	WORK SESSION	
315	Sen. Harper	MOTION: Moves SB 297 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: 5-0
		Absent: 2 - Atkinson, Deckert
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. HARPER will lead discussion on the floor.
320	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on SB 297 and open public hearing on SB 305.
<u>SB 305 – 1</u>	PUBLIC HEARING	
325	Putman	Explains SB 305.
370	Richard Nockleby	Administrator, Division of Finance and Securities, Department of Consumer and Business Services (DCBS). Testifies for SB 305 (EXHIBIT J).
350	Staff	Submits written analysis of SB 305, as amended (EXHIBIT K).
460	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on SB 305 and opens work session on SB 305.
<u>SB 305 – V</u>	WORK SESSION	
468	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves to AMEND SB 305. VOTE: 5-0
		Absent: 2 - Atkinson, Deckert
472	Chair Beyer Sen. Gordly	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. MOTION: Moves SB 305 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 5-0
		Absent: 2 - Atkinson, Deckert
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. CORCORAN will lead discussion on the floor.
480	Sen. Gordly	Declares a potential conflict of interest as Director of the Albino Community Bank in Portland, temporarily on leave.
495	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on SB 305 and opens public hearing on SB 609.
TAPE 42,	В	
	PUBLIC HEARING	
030	Putman	Explains SB 609.
050	John Powell	State Farm Insurance Companys. Testifies on SB 609 and amendments. Recognizes that the insurance industry needs to compromise on issues.
330	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on SB 609 and opens public hearing on SB 316
<u>SB 316 – I</u>	PUBLIC HEARING	
320	Putman	Explains SB 316.
325	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on SB 316 and adjourns meeting at 4:55 p.m.

Submitted By,

Reviewed By,

Pam BrunellKeith Putman,Committee AssistantCommittee Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A SB 106, written material, Senator Fisher, 1 p.
- B SB 106, written material and signed petition, Dennis Parker, 47 pp.
- C SB 106, written material, Ann Crook, 1 p.
- D SB 106, written testimony, Mike Pongracz, 6 pp.
- E SB 106, written testimony, Andy Anderson, 2 pp.
- F SB 106, written testimony, Bob Albers, 1 p.
- G SB 106, written testimony, John E. Hsu, 1 p.
- H SB 485, written material, Ross Dwinell, 12 pp.
- I SB 297, written material, John Shilts, 2 pp.
- J SB 305, written testimony, Richard Nockleby, 2 pp.
- K SB 305, written material, Jim Harlan, 2 pp.